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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Heather Mell, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Stack Testing (Bid #PUR0818-034); Dated:  November 15, 2018 
Subject: Addendum #1 (2 pages) 

Date: November 27, 2018 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
 
Question:  Could you supply the applicable Linn County Permits for each of the Odor Scrubbers/Filters which 
requires testing? 
Answer:  See Attachment D and E. 
 
Question:  What have the H2S emission concentrations been when testing these sources in the past? 
Answer:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Question:  Do the Odor control test sites meet EPA Method 1 requirements? 
Answer:  Air flow is to be measured, City does not believe the BTF’s meet the Method 1 requirements.  See 
Attachment F drawing.  The bioscrubbers and WCS (EP051, EP052 and EP019) have all been tested before.  
EP012 and EP050 have not, they are new equipment. 
 
Question:  Can pictures of the test sites/ports for the Odor filters/scrubbers be supplied? 
Answer:  See Attachment G. 
 
Question:  Is it acceptable to only bid on 1 item of the 2? 
Answer:  Yes, City reserves the right to award based on the best interest of the City. 
 
Question:  Could the City plan to have all 5 generators tested in a single week? 
Answer:  Yes, City prefers to complete the testing in 2-3 days. 
 
Question:  What is the access to the inlet and outlet test ports for the Generators? Catwalk, manlift, 
scaffolding?  If a manlift or scaffolding can we assume that the City will provide this? 
Answer:  City is unsure where sample ports are located, but they are no higher than 10’ on two of the 
generators at WPC and no higher than 15’ on the remaining two generator at WPC and the one at the Water 
Plant.  City does not believe a lift was used for previous testing.  Attachment H is a drawing that was submitted 
to Linn County with the testing protocol for the previous test.  If a lift is needed, it is the responsibility of the 
Contractor. 
 

EP Description Range of H2S (ppm) 

EP015 BTF#2 0-100, average 10 

EP019 WCS  

EP050 BTF#1 0-100, average 15 

EP051 Bioscrubber #1 West Stack 0-180, average 9 

EP052 Bioscrubber #2 East Stack 0-50, average 2.5 
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Question:  Odorous Air Scrubbers: Is there a permit for hydrogen Sulfide for each of these units?  What is the 
limit? 
Answer:  9.4 tons/year 
 
Question:  Odorous Air Scrubbers: What is the expected concentration range for Hydrogen Sulfide? 
Answer:  Range is 0-180 ppm, average range from 2-15 ppm. 
 
Question:  Odorous Air Scrubbers: Do you want three test runs for each of the 5 scrubbers?  Are we testing the 
outlet only? 
Answer:  Yes, 3 test runs for each scrubber and outlet only. 
 
Question:  Odorous Air Scrubbers: When you say “the Biotrickling Filter and the Wet Chemical Scrubber will be 
tested at the same time” Do you mean simultaneously or during the same mobilization? 
Answer:  Testing of Biotrickling Filers #2 (EP012) wand the Wet Chemical Scrubber is intended to be under the 
same condition, so if the contractor does not have the equipment to test the two emission points 
simultaneously, they should be tested during the same mobilization. 
 
Question:  Odorous Air Scrubbers: You say “there may be two mobilizations” are you saying that the City 
would prefer two separate mobilizations one for each location? 
Answer:  No.  The conditions for testing EP012 and EP019 are very specific (sludge in storage), the City will try 
to accommodate testing in one mobilization.  If the storage tank is unavailable and we are running up to a 
testing deadline, they may have to be split up (EP012/EP019 and EP050/EP051/EP052). 
 
Question:  What is the scheduling of the 5 engines expected to be per section 4.2?  One a day or multiple a 
day?  Or are we looking at multiple mobilizations to complete this?  If multiple mobilizations how would I 
indicate this on the Bid Pricing Submittal Form? 
Answer:  Testing multiple generators on the same day is possible, last testing of the 5 generators was 
completed in 2 consecutive days. 
 
Question:  Section 4.3.6 The RFB indicates that one biotrickling filter and the wet chemical scrubber will be 
tested “at the same time”.  Does this mean simultaneously, or during the same deployment?  Would any of the 
scrubbers be required to be tested simultaneously? 
Answer:  Testing during the same mobilization but not simultaneously is acceptable. 
 
Question:  With regard to testing the 5 units for CO testing.  Can we test two units in the same day or will each 
unit need to be tested on a separate day?  At least the ones in the same location. 
Answer:  Testing multiple generators on the same day is possible, last testing of the 5 generators was 
completed in 2 consecutive days. 
 
Question:  You state there are 5 locations for H2S testing and they are grouped in two.  Each group needs to 
be tested in the same testing event but also state at the same time.  With GC, if it is exactly at the same time 
then we would need 3 GC’s to do the testing or is testing one location at a time in the same mobilization fine? 
Answer:  Testing during the same mobilization but not simultaneously is acceptable. 
 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 25). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Friday, November 30, 2018 at 3:00pm CST. 


